FEB 04 1988

Amoco 011 Company License No. 13-00155-02

Whiting Refinery Docket No. 030-04326

ATTN: E. V. Perz Control No. 83646
Superintendent

Plant Security
2851 Indianapolis Boulevard
Whiting, IN 46394

Gentlemen:

We have reviewed your letter dated December 16, 1987, which 1ists all the
gauges you have in-plant.

Unfortunately, the 1ist does not discriminate between the specifically
licensed material and which gauges or measuring instruments are generall
Ticensed. My letter to you was unclear in stating that I only needed a ‘1st
of the GENERALLY licensed sources in your possession. Also, the 1ist you sent
did not state the model number of the sealed sources contained in the source
holders. It only states the model numbers of the source holders.

Please send in a list of just the generally licensed devices and the model
numbers of the sealed sources as well as the model numbers of the source
holders.

If you have any questions or require clarification on any of the information
stated above, you may contact us at (312) 790-5625.

We will continue our review of your application upon receipt of this information.

Please reply in duplicate, within 30 days, and refer to Control Number 83646.

Sincerely,

Patricia M. Vacherlon
Materials Licensing Section
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